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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:34 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: CJCS POLAD 

FYI 

	Original Message 	 
From: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:34 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Burns, William J; Powell, Nancy J 
Subject: RE: CJCS POLAD - 

Cheryl 

. WOW!! 

Great news 

Thanks to S 

Regards 

pat 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:21 AM 
To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Burns, William ); Powell, Nancy J 
Subject: FW: CJCS POLAD - 

FYI 

	Original Message 	 
From: Shapiro, Andrew J 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 9:59 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: Fw: CJCS POLAD 

Cheryl, 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Gortney, William VADM JCS DJS 

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 09:47 AM 
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To: Shapiro, Andrew J 
Cc: Franklin, Craig A Maj Gen JCS DOM ODJS 
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Thomas P 
Subject: RE: GCS POLAD 

Turn them off. Direct interaction between our two bosses! 

	Original Message 	 
From: Shapiro, Andrew J [mailto:ShapiroA@state.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:15 AM 
To: Gortney, William VADM JCS DJS 
Cc: Franklin, Craig A Maj Gen JCS DOM ODJS; 
Thomas P 
Subject: Re: CJCS POLAD 

B6 
Kelly, 

Kelly, 	 B6 

B5 
B6 

Andrew 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gortney, William VADM JCS DJS 

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 06:31 AM 
To: joseph.donovan 	<joseph.donovan 
Cc: Shapiro, Andrew J; Franklin, Craig A Maj Gen JCS DOM ODJS 

Subject: RE: CJCS POLAD 

Joe, 

You are hired. 

Let's get together after thanksgiving and discuss the way ahead! 

Happy thanksgiving! 
shortney 

B6 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gortney, William VADM JCS DJS 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:07 PM 
To: 'Shapiro, Andrew J' 
Cc: Franklin, Craig A Maj Gen JCS DOM ODJS; 

	 B6 
Subject: CJCS POLAD 

Andrew, 

B5 
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Thanks! 

Bill Gortney 
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